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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of MAL Metalliks Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Special Purpose IND AS Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose IND AS Standalone Financial Statements of MAL
Metalliks Private Limited (the ‘Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2024,
the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the period from 23.08.2023 to 31.03.2024, and a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Standalone
Financial Statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standaione Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013
(the “Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS") specified
under section 133 of the Act. of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, of its profit
and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the period from 23° August to
31st March, 2024.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (*SAs") specified under section
143(10) of the Act= Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Awditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audil of the Standalone Financial Statemenis section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAT") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide abasis for our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position. financial performance and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.
including the Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparzi!i@& and presentation of the Standalone Financial
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Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
OF error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and bissue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisionscfusers taken on the
basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thoserisks and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

*  LEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditors” report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
o cease to continue as a going concern; and

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Restriction on Distribution and Use

The Shares of the Holding Company (i.e. Multitech Auto Private Limited) has been wholly acquired
by Ramkrishna forgings Limited vide share purchase agreement dated 21.07.2023 entered into with
the sharcholders of the Holding Company. The Acquisition of Shares of the Holding Company was
completed by Ramkrishna Forgings L.td on 23.08.2023.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Company, it’s holding Company and the
ultimate holding company for consolidation purpose and internal use and accordingly, should not
be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our prior
written consent. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyone other than the Company and the holding company s board of directors, for our audit work,
for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

For § K Naredi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.003333C

.

Rahul Naredi
(Partner)
Membership No. 302632

UDIN : 24302632BKBXSD7015
Place of Signature: Jamshedpur
Date: 27" April 2024



MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
CIN : U27109WB2005PTC 102386

PARTICULARS

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
{b) Capital work-in-progress
{c} intangible assets
{d) Right-of-use assets
(e} Financial assets

i) Investrments

{il) Loans

{iii} Other financial assets
{f) Norcurent tax assets (net)
{9} Other non-cumrent assels

Current assets

(a) Inveniories

(b} Financial assets
{i} Investments
i} Trade recevables
(iliy Cash and cash equivalents
{iv) Bank balancas other than {iil} above
{v) Loans
(wi} Cther financial assals

(c) Current lax assets (net)

{d} Other curent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

{a) Equity share capital

{b) Other equity

TOTAL EQUITY

Liabilities
Non-current fiabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings
{ia} Lease liabilities
{b) Deferrad ax liabifities (net)

Current liahilities
{a) Financtal liabilifies
{i) Borrowings
{ia) Lease liabiliies
i} Trade payabies
a} Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
b} Total outstancing dues of creditors other than micro anterprises and small enterprises
(i) Other financial liabilities
{b) Gther current fiabilities
{c) Provisions
(o} Current tax liabiliies (net)

TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Material Accounting Policies

{All amounits in INR Lakhs,

unless otherwise stated)

Note Mo. As at
March 31, 2024
4 3,176.30
4fa) 43460
5 23,56
8 522.21
HE)] 200
9 -
10 256.85
12(a} E
13 183.51
4,608.93
14 1,481.19
7(b) 202,06
8 1,117.95
15(z) 24153
15(b) 71.36
g 186.82
10 477
12(b) 10.85
13 545.93
3,862.46
847139
16 298.17
17 4,846.81
5,149
18 185.69
19 2012
11 137.64
347.45
18 672.42
19
20
93,69
1,750.90
21 132.98
23 193.78
22 36.04
12{c) 7318
2,978.96
3,326.41
847139
2

The accompanying notes form an integraf part of these financial statements

As per our report of the aven date

For § K Naredi & Co.
ICAl Firm Registration No. 0033330
Chartered Acountants

AN

Rahul Naredi
Farlner
Membership No. 302632

Place: Jamshedpur
Dated: 27 April 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MAL WMetalliks Private Limited

{ Lalit Kumar Khetan |
Director
DIN: 00533671

{ Surendra Gadia)
Director
DIM: 00009138



MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2024

CIN : U27109WB2005PTC102336 (All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS Note No. For the period August 23, 2023
to March 31, 2024

Income
Revenue from operaticns 24 13,483.67
Other income 25 2763
Total Income (i) 13,511.30
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 28 6,461.84
Increase in inventories of finished goads, work in progress and serap 27 102.55
Employee benefits expense 28 481.41
Power and Fuel 981.16
Finance costs 29 53.06
Depreciation and amerlisation expenses BA 203.78
Other expenses 30 3,384.08
Total Expenses (i) 11,757.87
Profit before Exceptional {i-ii) 1,793.43
Profit hefore Tax (i-il) 1,753.43
Tax expense 1

- Pertaining to Profit for the current year 468.56

- Tax adjustments for earlier year 13.25

- Deferred tax chargef(credit) (refer note 11(ii}{a)) (38.18)
Total tax expense (iii) 443.73
Profit for the year (iv) = {i - ii - iii) 1,309.70

Other Comprehensive Income
Other comprehensive Income not to be reclassified to Profit or Loss in subsequent years

i} Re-measurement Income on defined benefit plans (9.41)
ii) Income tax effect an above 237
Other Comprehensive Incomef{Loss) for the period {net of tax) (v) {7.04}
Total Comprehensive Income for the year {iv + v) 1,302.66

Earnings per equity share -

(Face value 10/~ per share) 3
1) Basic

2} Diluted

Material Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of the even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MAL Metalliks Private Limited

For S K Naredi & Co,
ICAl Firm Registration No. 003333C

Chartered Accountants / =

-3
Rahul Naredi S
Partnar ( Lalit Kumar Khetan } { Surendra Gadia )
Membership No. 302632 Directer Director

DIN: 00533671 DIN: 00009139
Place: Jamshedpur

Dated: 27 April 2024



MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2024

CIN : U27109WB2005PTC 102386 {All amounis in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

A Equity Share Capital {rafer note 16}

Particulars Balance as at Changes in Balance as at
August 23, 2023 equity share March 31, 2024
capital during
the year
Equity Share of ¥ 10/- {March 31, 2023 : ¥ 10/-) each issued, subscriced and fully paid 298.17 28817
Equity Share in numbers 29,81.673 29,81,672
Other Equity {refer note 17}
Particulars Reserve and Surplus
Securities Premium Retained Total
earnings
Balance as at August 23, 2023 4041 3,503.714 3,544.15
Profit for the period - 1,309.70 1,308.70
Other comprehensive income (net of tax)
- Re-measurement Income on defined benefit plans - (7.04) (7.04}
Total comprehensive income for the year - 1,302,668 1,302.66
Balance as at March 31, 2024 40.41 4,806.40 4,846.81
Material Accounting Policies Note 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our repori of even date

For § K Naredi & Co.
ICAI Firm Registration Mo, 003333C

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MAL Mefalliks Private Limited

Chartered Accountants
Rahul Naredi u‘/
Partner { Lalit KuTaar Khetan ) urendra Gadia )

Membarship No. 302632

Place: Jamshedpur
Dated: 27 April 2024

Directer
DIN; 00533671

Director
BIN: 00009139




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Gash Flows for the period ended March 31, 2024
CiN : U27109WB2005PT( 102386

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Far the pericd
August 23, 2023 to
March 31, 2024

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

PROFIT BEFGRE TAXES

Adjustments te reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortization expenses

Profit on sals of Property, plant and equipment {net)

Balances writlen back

Profit on sales of mutual fund (Falr Value)

Interest income

Finance Costs

Operating Profit before changes in cperating assets and liabilities

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decraase / (Increase) in trade rece vebles
Increase in inventories

Decrease / {Increzse) i loans

Decrease / {Increase] in other financial assets
Decraase / {Increase) in other assets

Incraase in prowisions

Increase in trade payables

Increase in olher financial llabilities

Inerease in clher Habiities

Gash generated from cperations

Direct Tax paid

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {A)

B. NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
{including capital work-in-progress, capital creditors and capital advances)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Investment in bank deposits (net)
Loan repayment received from subsidiary companies
tnvestment in subsidiary companias
Proceeads from sale of { {investment in) liqui mutual funds (Met)
Interest Received
NET CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payment of fease liabilities
Interest Paid
Proceeds from Long Termn Borrowings
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings
Shart Term Berrowings (net)
NET CASH FLOWS FROM{ (USED |K) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

NET INCREASE | (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

Opening Cash and cash eguivalents
Closing Cash and cash equivalents
NET INCREASE [ {OECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUVALENTS

Notes:
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents include:
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
i) Cash in hand
li) Balances with banks
- 0On Current Accounts
- Fixed deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Material Accounting Policies

1,753.43

46390
017
(0.38)
(10.13)
(38.32)
53.06
2,201,712

(367.40)
[146.62)
1141.04)
1327.40)

37.49
560.15
17.79
1351

1,938.20
(515.27)

1,422.93

{B8.02)

2481
{378
4368
(146,27}
33
1933.26)

0.88)
{56.80)
(106.15)
(85.82)
(250.85)

239.02

241
241,53
239,02

As at
March 31, 2024

022
1362
227.69
1.5

Note 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per eur report of even date

For § K Naredi & Co,
|GAl Firm Registration No, 003333C
Charlered Accountants

T

Rahul Naradi
Partner
Membership No. 302637

Place: Jamshedpur
Dated: 27 April 2024

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors of
MAL Metaliiks Private Limited

alit Kumar Knetan ) { Surendra Gadia }
Director Director
CIN: 00523671 DIN: 00009132



MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

1. Company Overview

MAL Metaliiks Private Limited ("the Company"} is a Unlistad Private Limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in tndia. The registered office of the
Company is located at 8th Floor, 23 Clrcus Avenue, Kolkata - 700 017, West Bengal, India.

The Company is primarily engaged in manufacturing of Bright Stes! Bar, Machining C.1 Castings and its allied works The Company presently has manufacturing faciliies at Gamaria, Adityapur Industrial Area,
Jamshedpur in Jharkhand.

These financial statements were approved and authorised for Issue with the resolution of the Board of Directors on 27 Aprl 2024

2, Basls of Preparation of Financial Statements ang Significant Accounting Policies

21

2.2

23

Basis of Preparation of financial statements and compliance with Indian Accounting Standards “ind AS",

These financial staternants have teen prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) natified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 The financial statemants have also besn
prepared in accordance with the refevant presentation requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company adopted Ind AS from 1st April, 2023,

Up to the year ended J1st March, 2023, tha Cormpany prepared its financial statements in accardance with the requirements of previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (3AAP), which ncludas
Standards notified under the Cormpanies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 ("Prevoius GAAP"). The Shares of the Holding Company {i.e. Multftech Auto Private Limited) has been wholly acquired by
Ramkrishna forgings Limited a company listed in both NSE and BSE vide share purchase agreement dated 21,07.2023 entered into with the shareholders of the Helding Company. The Acquisition of
Shares of the Holding Company was completed by Ramkrishna Forgings Ltd on 23.08.2023. Hence, these financial stalements has been prepared under IND-AS.

These are the Company's first Ind AS financial statements. The date of transifion 1o Ind AS is tst April, 2022. In accordance with Ind AS 101 *First fima adoption of Indian Accounting Standards® the
cenpany has presented a reconcliation from the presentation of financial statemants under Accounting Standards notfied under the Companies ( Accountiy Standards) Rules, 2021 to Ind AS with regard
to shargholders aguity s at Aprll 1, 2022, March 31, 2023 and of the comprehensive net income for the year endad March 31, 2023

Acgordingly, the Corrpany has prepared these financial statements which comprises the Balance Sheel as al March 31, 2024, the Statemenl of Prefit and Loss, the Cash Flow statement and the
Staternant of Changss n Equity for the period ended as on that date, and accounting policies and other explanatory information {together hereinafler refarred to as * financial statements” or “financial
staterments”),

The financial stalements have been prepared en a geing concern basis undsr historical cost convention ang on acorual method of acceunting, except Tor certain financial assats! Fabiities measured at fir
vale as described In sccounting policies regarding finangial Instruments. The financial statements are presented in INR {which is the Company's functional and presentation currency) and all values are
rounded te the nearest fakhs (INR 1,00,000}, except when otherwise indicated.

Current vis Non Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheat based on curent / non-current classification.

An asset is classified as currant when it is:

a. Expected to be realised or intended to be seld or consumad in the narmal operating cycle,

b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

c. Expected to ba realised within twelve months after the reperting period, or

d. Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setfle a liability for at least twalve months after the reparting period.

All other assets are classified #s nen-curent.

A liability is classified as current when:

@ Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle,

b. Itis held primarify for the purpose of trading,

c. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d. Thera is no uncoaditional right fo defer settiement of the liability bevond at least twelw manths after the reporting period.

Al other liabiiiies are classified as non-cument
Dreferred tax assets and liabilities are classtied as non-cument.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation i cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cyole.

Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except the following, which are measured at fair values.-
i) certain financial assets and liabiiities {inciuding derivative instruments,
ii) Plan assets of defined benefit employee benefit plans

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Under Previous GAAP, all the items of property, plant and equipment were cartied at historicat cosl less accumulated depreciation, impairment loss, i any. The Company has elected to regard those
values as deemed cost as at April 1, 2022 being the date of transition to Ind AS,

Tangible Assets and Depreciation.

Tangible Assels are staied either at deemed cost as considersd on the date of transition to Ind AS or at cost of acquisition/ construction together with any incidental sxpenses related ko acquisition and
appropriate borrowing costs, less accumulated deprec ation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. An impaimmant loss is recognized where applicable, when the carrying value of tangible assets of cash
generating unit exceed its fair value or value in use, whichever is higher.

Subsequant costs are included in the asset's carmying amount or recognised as a separate assel, as appropriate, only when iLis probable that future economic benefits assaciated wilh the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the ftem can be measured refiably. The camying amount of the replaced component s derecognised when replaced. Al clher repairs and maintenance are charged 1o the
statement of profit and loss during the reporting pericd in which they are incurred, if any.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided under the straight-ine method over the useful lives of assels as prescribed in Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013 except for the
following assets whera the useful life considered is different than that prescribed in Schedule I on the basis of management's technical evaluation The management hefieves that the useful lves as gven
below represents the period over which management expects to uge these assels

Type of assat Useful lives estimated by the management {years)
Air Conditioning Machines 5
Plant and Machinery 15

The Company reviews the estimated residual vatues and expected useful lives of assels al least annually. In particular, the Conpany considers the mpact of health, safety and envirenmental legislation in
its assessment of expected useful fives and estmated residual values

An item of property, plant and equipment end any significant part initially recognised is derecegnised upon disposal or when no future gconomic bengfits are expacted from its use or disposal, Depreciation
for assets purchased / $oid during the year is proporiionately charged. Any gain of loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (caloulated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset} is included in the income statement when the assat [s derecognised

The residual values, useful ives and methods of depraciaiion of propery, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropnate.

he



b) Intangible assets

Under Previous GAAP, all the items of intangible assets were carried at historical cost less accumulatad depreciation, impaireent loss, if any. The Company has elected to regard those values as deemed
cost as at Aprit 1, 2022 being the date of transition to Ind AS.

Intangitle assets have a finite useful ife and are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation, impairment lass, if any.

Computer Software for Internal use, which is primarily acquired from third party vendors, is capitalised. Subsequent costs associated wilh maintaining such software are recognised as expense as
incurred. Cost of software includes licensa fees and cost of implementation f system integration senices, where applicabla.

Gains or losses ansing from derecognition of an Intangible assel are measured as the difference between the net disposal oroceeds and the camying amount of the asset and ars recognised in the
Staterpent of profit or less when the assel i derecognised.

Type of asset Useful lives esti d by the
tatangible assets - Computer software 3
c) I[mpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting daie whether there is an indication that an assel may be impaired, I any indication exists, or when annual impainment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating uni's {CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value n use. The
recaverable amount is determined for an individua! asset, unless the asset doss not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the cammying
amount of an asset or COL exceeds its recovorable amount, the asset i congitlered impaired and is writien down 1o fts resoverable amount, In assessing vaiue in use, the estimatad fulure cash fiows ae
discounted to their present value Using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific fo the asset. In determining net seling price,
recent markel ransactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

The Company bases its mparment ealculation on delaled budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Compeny's cash-generating units to which the individual assets
are allecaled. tmpairment lossas of conlinling operations, indluding impaimment on imventiories, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and | oss. For assets, an assessment s mads 2t each reporting
date fo determine whather there is an indization that previousty recognisad impaimment losses no longer axist o have decraased. IF such indicatipn exists, the Cormpany estimates the asset's or CGL's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment koss is reversed only If there has been a change in the assumptions used to determing the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment
Inss was recognised. The reversal is imitod 50 that the camying amount of the assel doas not exceed its recoverable amount, nor sxcead the carmying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impaiment laes been recognised for the asset in prior years.

Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of Prefit and Loss.

Inangible assets with indefinile wseful lves are tested for impairment annually 2t the CGU fevel, ae appropriate, and when cireumstances indicate that the carmying value may ba impaired. Alter impairmant,
depreciation is provided on tha revised carrying amount of the asset over is remaining useful life.

gement (years)

The Company assesses where cimate risks could have a significant impact, such as the introduction of emission-reduction legisiation that may increase manufacturing costs. These risks in relation to
climate-related matters are included as key assumptions where they materfally impact the measure of recoverable amount. These assumptions have been included in the cash-flow forecasts in assessing
value-in-use amounts.

d} Revenue Recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers 15 recogaised when control of the goods or senvices are fransferred to the customer at an amount thet reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitled in exchange for those goods or servces. Revenue towarts salisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price {net of variable consideration) allocated w0
that perfermance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold or services renderad is net of variable consideration on account of retums, discounts, volume rebates, goods and senvice tax excluding
amount collested on behalf of third parties. The Company has concluded that it is the prine pal in all of its revenue arangements since i is the primary obligor as it has pricing latitude and is afso exposed
fo inventary and credit risks.

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it s probable that fulure econamic benefits will flow to the Company regardless of when the paymeant is being
made and specific criteria have bean met for each of the Company's activities as described below.

Sale of Products

Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the Gompany transfers the contro! of goods 1o the customer as per the terms of contract and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and
recovery of consideration is probable. The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction prce needs
to be aliccaled fa determining the transaction price, the Company considers the effects of veriable consideration, the existence of significant financing component, non-cash considerations and

consideration payatle to the customer (if any). In case of export sales, the Company befieves that the control gets transferred 1o the customer on the date of bil of lading except in cases where the
Company itself is the consignee.

Interest Income
For zll debt instruments measured al amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exaclly discounts the estimated future cash payments or

regeipts over the expected life of the financial instrumant or a shorter pericd, where appropriale, fo the gross carmying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. Interest
income is included in finance income n the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend Incame
Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive Lhe payment is esiabizhed, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend,

Gontract hzlances

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional i.e., only the passage of ime is required before payment of the consideration is due. However, frade
receivables do not contain a significaat financing conponent and are measured at fransaction price.

Gentract liabilities

A contract liablity is the cbligation to transfer goods or sendces to a customer for which the Company has received consideration or an amount of consideration is due from the customer. if a custormer

pays consideration before the Company fransfers gods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is mads or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract
liabiliies are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract,

) Government Grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be recewed and all attached conditions will be cormplied with. When the grant refates to an expense item, il is
recognised as inceme on & systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is Intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is accounted for as

Government grant and its amortised on the basis of useful life of the asset against which the subsidy is received  The Company considers government grant as part of iI's operalions and hence
considered as other cperating revenues.

f}Inventories

Invantories are valued at the lower of cost and nel realisable value after providing for obsolescence, if any. Costs inourred In bringing each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for
as follows:

{i} Raw materials, Stores and Spares: These are valusd at lower of cost and net reafisable valug. However, material and other items held for use in production of inventories ara not wiitten down
befow cost if the finished products in which they will be incomorated are expected 1o be sold at or above cost. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventeries fo their
present location and condition, Cost is defermined en weighted average method.

(ii} Finished goods and work in progress: These are valued at fower of cost and net reafizable value. Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads
based on the normat cperating capacity. Cost of firished gocds also includes excise duty. Cost is detenmined on weighted average method.

(i} Scrap: Scrap is valued &t Net Realisable Valug

Ned realisable value is the estimated sefling price in the ordinary course of business, fess estimaled costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the safe.



g) Leases

The Conpany assasses at contract inception whether a contract is, or conzine a lsase. A cortract s, or containg, & tease if it conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration.

Company as a Lessee

Right-of-Lse (ROU) assets are recegrised &t inception of & contract or arrangament for significant lease components at cost less lease incentives, if any. ROU assets are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impaiment losses, f any. The cost of ROU assels includes the amount of leasa liabilias recognised, inifial direct cost incurred and lease payments made at or before
the lease commencement date. ROU assets are generdlly depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and estimated useful fves of the undarlying assels on a straight fine tasis. Lease term is
determined based on consideration of facts and ciicurmstences that create an economic incentive to exercise an extension aption, or not to exercise a termination option. Lease payments associaied with
short-term leases and low valua leasas are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straig-! ine basis over the term of the relevant lsase.

The Company recognises lease lizhilities measured at the present valie of lease payments to be made on the date of recogniticn of the lease. Such lease Fabiliies do not include variable lease payments
{that do not depend on an index or a rate), which are recoanised as expense 1 the periods in which they are incurved. Interest on lease lizhility is recognised using the effective interest method, Lease
liabiities are subsequently increased to reflact the acerelion of interest and reduced for Lhe lease payments made The carryng amount of lease liabilities is also remeasured upen modification of lease
arrangerment or upon change in the assessment of the lease term. The effect of such remeasurements is adjusted to the value of the ROU assets.

Gompany as a Lessor

Leases in which the Company does rol transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classiied as cperaling leases. Where the Company is a lessar Under an operating
lease, the asset is capitalised within property, plant and equipment or investment property and depreciated over its useful econorric Iife. Payments received under operating leases are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on 2 straight Ine basis over the term of the lease.

h) Firancial instruments
Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise fo a financial asset of one entity and a financial lishilty or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets
initial recognition and measurement:

The Company recognizes a financial asset in its Balance Shest when it becormes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabiliies are initially measured at fair
value other than Trade Receivables which ars measured at Transaction Frice {other than trace receivatios contzining signficant financing component). Transaction costs that are direclly attrbutable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabiftes {other than financial assets and Tinancial liabiites &t fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assats or financial liabilities, a3 approprizte. For financial assats and financial liablites at fair valua through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs are immediately recognised In the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classilies a financial asset in accortiance with the below criteria:
. The Gompany's business mode! for managing tha financial asset and
ii. The contraciual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset,

Based on the abeve criteria, the Campany classifies its Mnancial assets into the followmg categares
1. Financial assets measured at amortized cost

1 Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive inceme (FYTOCT

fil. Finaneial assets measurad at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)

I. Financial assets measured at amartized cost:

Afinancial asset is measured af the amartized cost if both the Tollowing conditions are met:

4} The Company's business model atjective for managing the financial asset is to hold fnancial assels in arder to collact contractual cash flows, and

b} The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates the fight fo receive cash flows that are solely payments of prinsipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank batances, irade receivables, oans and other financial assets of the Company {Refer Nole 38 for further details). Such financial assels are subsequently measured
2t amortized cost using the effective interest method. Under the effective interest method, the future cash receipts are exactly discounted to the inilial recognition value using the effective interest rate. The
cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the differance between the initial recognition amaunt and the maturity amount s added to the initial recognition value {net of principat
Tepayments, if any) of the financial asset over the relevant pariod of the financial asset to artive at the amartizad cost at sech reporling date. The comresponding effect of the amortization under affective
interest method is recognized as interest income over the relevant pericd of the financial asset, The same is included under other income in the Statlement of Profit and Less.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, T any.

ii. Financial assets measured at FVTOCK:

Afinancial asset s measured at FYTOCH T both of the following conditions are met:

a)  The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b} The cantraclual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates the right to receive cach flows that are solely payments of principal and interest cn the principal amount outstanding.

On Derecognition of such financial assets, cumuiative gain or loss previously recognized in OCH is not reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may (ranstar
such cumulative gain or loss into retained earmings within equity.

iii. Financial assets measured at FVTPL;
Afinancial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amartized cost or at FVTOC! as explained above.

This s a residual category applied 1o all other investments of the Company excluding investments in subsidiary comparies - Such financial assets are subsequently measured at falr value at each raporting
date. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit ang Loss.

De-recognition:

A financial asset or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of 2 group of similar financial assets is derecognized i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheat when any of the following
otturs:

i. The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

ii. The Company transfers its contraciual rights o receive cash flows of the financral assel and has substantialiy transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,

i The Cormpany retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows bul assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows without material delay to ane of more recipients under a ‘pass-through'
arrangement {thereby substantiatly transferring all the risks and rewards of cwnership of the financial assat);

iv. The Cempany neithar transfers nor retains substantialy al risk and rewards of ownarship and does not retain control over the financial asset

In cases where Carpany has neither transferred nor retainad substantially afl of the risks and rewards of the financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company continues to recognize
such financial asset to the extent of s continuing involvernent in the financial assel. tn that case, the Cerpany also regogrizes an associated liabilly. The financial asset and the associated liabity are
mreasured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has refained.

On Derecognition of 2 financial asset [except as mentioned in (i) abova for fnancial assets measurad at FVTOCI) difference between the camying amount and the consideration received is recogrized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.
ﬂ/l/_.



Impairment of financial assets:
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expecled credit losses associated with iis assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. The impaimment methodelegy applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Mote detalls how the Company delermines whether there has been a significant increase in credit nsk.

For Irade recelvables only, the Company applies the simpified approach permitted by INgAS 109, Financial Instruments’, which requires expected lifetime lesses to be recognised from initial racognition of
the receivables.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement;
Financial liabiities are inftially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are direclly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of financial liabiities {other than financial iiabiities at fair value tivough profit

or foss} are deducted from the fair value of the financial liabiliies, as appropriate. For financial Fabiliies at fair value through profit o loss, directly atiributable transaction costs are immediately recognised
inthe Statemant of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement:
Alifinancial ligbiities of the Company are subsaquently measured at amortized cost using the effective interegt method

Under the effective interest methud, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value using the effective i"tergst rate. The cumulative amertization using the effective interest
method of the difference between the inftial recognition amount and the maturity amount is atded to the indlial recogrifion value (net of principal repayments, if any) of the financizl liability over the relevant
peried of the financial liabiity Lo arrive al the amotized cost at azch reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest methad is recagnized as interest expense over the
relevant period of the financial liability. The same is included under finance cost in the Staterment of Profit and Loss

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the llabiity is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financlal Uabiity is replacad by ancther from the same lender an
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing fabilty are substantially modified, stich an exchange or modifisation is reated as the derecognition of the origlnal liasitity and the recognition of 2
new liahility. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liablity derecognized and the consideration pait is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

i} Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at far velue in accordance with the accounting policies merlioned above. Fair value is the price that wauld be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement dale. The fair value measurement is based on the presumplion that the Iransaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place aither:

- In the princapal market for the assat or fiatiiity, or
- Inihe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or Niabiliy.

All assets and fiabfiies for which fair valle is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorizad within the fair value hierarchy that categorizes into threg levels, dascribed as follows, the
inpuls to valuation techniques used to measure value. The fair value hierarchy gives the: highast priority to quoted pricas in active markets for identical assets or liatiliies {Level 1 inpuis) and the iowest
pririty to unobservable inputs {Leve! 3 nputs).

Level 1 — quoted (unadjusted) markel orces in active markets for identical assets or liabilties
Level 2— inpuls olher than quoted prices includad within Level 1 that are cbservable for the asset or liabity, either directly or indirectly
Level 3 —inputs that are unobservable for the asset of labiity

For assets and liabilties that are recognized in the financial statements at fai value o @ recurring basis, the Company determines whether Iransfers have ocouprad batween levels 1n the Fierarchy by re-
assessing calegorization at the end of each reporting period and disclpses the same.

i} Investmant in Subsidiary Companies

Investment in subsidiaries are carried at cost or at deemed cost as considered on the date of fransition to Ind- AS less prevision for impairment loss, if any. {nvestments are tested for impairment whenever

events or shanges in circumstancas Indicate thet the carrying amaunt may rot bs recoverable. An impaimment loss is fecognized for the amount by which the asset's camrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount.

K} Income Taxes
Tax expense is the aggregate amount Included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of current tax and deferred tax,

Gurrent Incems tax:

Tax experse comprizes cument and deferrad tex. Curment income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid 1o or recovered from the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive incame o in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation
1o the underlying transaction efther in OC) or directly in aquity. Management periodically evaluates posilions taken in the tax returns with respect fo situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
fointerpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax:

Deferred income tax is provided. using the Balance sheet method, en temporary diferences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilties and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
Deferred income tax is ncl accounted for if it arises from initial recogrition of an asset or fability in a transection hat at the fime of the transaction affects peither apcounting profit/ loss nor taxatde profit
(tax foss). Deferred income tax is defermined using tax rates (and laws) thal have been enacted or substantially snacted by the end of the reporting period.

Defemed tax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary differencas and urused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utiise those temporary differences
and osses.

Current and deferred lax is recognised in statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, i any. I this case, the tax
is also recognised in cther comprehensive income or directly m equity, respegtively.

The carrying amcunt of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no lorger probable that suFficient taxable profit will be avallabie to Alow al or part of the
defered tax asset to he utilsad. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will
aflow the deferred tax asset fo be recoverad.

Minimum aternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the stalement of profit and loss g current tax for the year, The deferrad tax assel is recognised for MAT credit aveilzble oty to the extent that It
s probabls that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, 1.6, the period for which MAT credit is alowed 1o be carried forward, In the year in which the Company recognizes
MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit o the statement of profit and loss and shown as part of deferred lax assets. The Company reviews the “MAT credit enliiement” assei at each
reparting date and writes down the asset to the extenl that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax durmg the specified period.

I assessing the recoverablity of daferced tax assels, the Company ralies on the same forecast assumptions used elsewhere in the financial statements and in other fuanagament reperts, which, among
other things, reflect the potential impact of climale-related development on the business, sich as incraased cost of production as a resuit of measures to reduce carbien ermission,

.



Presentatien of cwrent and deferred tax;

The: Cormpany offsets current tax assets and curment tax Fabiites, whera il has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends efther 1o setlle on a net hasis, or to realize
the assel and settte the Fability simultaneously. n case of defermad tax assets and deferred tax liabiliies, the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to sel off corresponging current
Tax assets against current tax liabilties and the deferred tax assats and deferrad tax liabiities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Company.

1} Provisions and Contingencies

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation flegal or constructive) as a rasukt of a pasl event exists and it is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits wil be
fequied (o settle such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be refiably estimated

If the effect of fime valus of money 's materia, provisions are discountad using a current pre-lax rate thal reflects. when appropnate, the risks specific to the liabilty. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision dua to the passage of fime is recognized as a finance cost.
A disclosure for a contingent iabifity is made when there is a possitie obiigation or a present chiigation that may, ut probably will not require 2n cutlow of resaurces emiodying econonic benelits or the

amount of such obligation cannot be measured refiably. When there is a possitle: obligation ¢r a present chigation in respect of which likeiihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits i
remote, ng provision or disclosure is made.

mj} Gagh and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Stalement comprise cash and cheques in hand, bank balances and demand deposits wilh banks where the original maturlty is threa months or
less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

n} Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Bensefits:

All employea banefits payable wholly within twalve months of rendering the service are dassified as short term employee bansfits and they are recognized as an expense at the undiscounied amount in the
Staterment of Profit & Loss of the yaar in which refated service is rendered,

Post-Employment Benefits:
I. Defined Contributien plans (Provident Fund):
Contributions under Defined Contribution Flans payable in keeping with the refated schemes are recognised as expenses for the period in which the employee has rendered the senvce

Il. Defined Benefit plans {Gratwity Fund):

a. The fiabiity or asset recognised in the balance sheetin respect of defined benedit plans is the present value of tha defined benefits cbligation at the end of the reporting period less the Trir valuz of pian
assefs. The defined benefit obfigation is caloulated annually by actuaries using the Projected Unit Credi Method as per Ind AS 18 &t the yaer end,

0. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated ftura cash cutlows by reference to market yislds at the end of the reporting period on Government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligations,

¢. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the Tair value of plan assets. This cost is included in Employees Benefits Expense
in the staterment of profit and loss.

d. Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuaria) assumptions are recognised in the period in which they oceur, directly in Other Comprehensive Income.
They are included in relainzd earmings in the staterent of changas i equity.

€. Changes In the present velue of the defined benefit obligation resulling frem plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in the profit or loss as past senvice cost.

Other employee benefit obligaticons (Compensated Absences);

The liabiliies for earned leave and sick leave are expecied 1o be sattlad wholly within 12 manths after the end of the period in which the employees rander the related serdce. They are measured annyally
by actuaries as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by empioyees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credt method as per
Ind AS 13. The benefits are discounted using the market yields on Government bonds at the end of the reporting period that have terms appreximating to the terms of the related obiigation.
Remeasurements as a resulf of experience adjustments ard changes n actuarial assumptions are recognized in the statement of profit and Ioss. Entitlements to annual leave {eamed leave) arg
recognized when they accrue to employees. They can either be availed or encashed subject to a restriction on the maximum nummiber of accumulation of leave.

o} Borrowing Cost

Generel and specific barrowing costs that are directly attributadle to the scquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalisad during the period of time that is required to complate and
prepare the asset for is intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necassarily take a substantial peried of fime to get ready for their intended use or sale.
Gither borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

p) Events after Reporiing date

Where events cccurring after the Balance Sheel date provide evidence of conditions that exisled at the end cf the reporting period, the irpact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements.
Otherwise, events affer the Balance Sheet date of materlal size or nature are only disclosed.

q) Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attribulabie to equity shareholders by the weighled average number of equity shares oulstanding during the period.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the ret profit or loss for the perind atiributatle to etuity shareholders ar dividad with the weighted average number of shares outstand g turing
the vear after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

r)Forgign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transaction during the year wera recorded at the rate of exchange prevaling on the date of fransastion, Foreign currency assets and liabiities, cther than thosa related to fixed assets
was revalued &t the close of the year on the basis of exchangs rate prevailing on that date ang exchange tifference arising there from were charged to the Statements of Profit & Loss.

3.1 Key Accounting Estimates & Judgaments
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires the management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,

The key assumptions concerning tie fulure and other key sources of estimation uncertainty 2 the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment fo the camying amounts of assets
and liablities within the next financial vear, are described below:



a. Incame taxes

Defenad tax assets are recognised for items allowable on payment basis in income tax compulation / unused tax losses / MAT carry forward to the extent is probable that taxable profit wil be avaitable
against which the losses can be uliised. Significant management judgement is required lo delerming the amount of deferred tax assels fhat can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the lavel of
fulure taxable prefits together with futura tax planning strategies ncluding amount expected to be paid / recoversd for uncertain tax positons {Refer Notes)

b. Property, Plant and Equipment and Useful Life of PPE and intangible Assets

Management reviews its estimate of useful lives of property, plant and equipment at each reporting date, based on the expected utiity of the assats, Uncertaintiss in these estimates refate to technical and
economic obsolescence thal may change the utllity of property, plant and equipmenl.

(d Defined Benefit Pians
Post-employment benefits represents obligation that will be setfled in future and require assumptions to project benefit obligations. Post-employment benefits accounting is intended to reflect the
recognition of future benefits cost over the employee’s approximate sendce period, based on the terms of plans and the investment and funding decisions made. The accounting requires the Company to

make assurplions regarding veriables such as discount rate, rate of compensation increase and future mortality rates. Changas in these key assumiptions can have a significant impact on the defined
benefit obligations, funging requirements and banefit costs incurred. Refer Note 41,

d. Fair vaiue measurement of Financial Instruments

When the fair values of financial assels and fna~cal liabiities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannct be measured based on quoted prices in active marksts, their fair value is measured using valuation
technigues, ncluding the discounted cash flow model, which invalve various judgements and assumgptions.

e Provisions and Gontingancies

Legal proceecings covering a range of matters are pending against the Company. Due to the uncertzinty inherent in such matters, it is often difficult to predict the final outcomes. The cases and claims
agains| the Company often raise dificult and complex factual and legal issues that are subject to many uncerlainties and complasities, including but not limited to the facts and circumetances of each
particular case and claim, the jurisdiction and the differences in sppficable law, in the normal coursa of business. The Company censulls with legal counse] and cerlain other experts on metiers related to

Higations. The Company accrues  iabity when it is determined that an adverse oulcomme is probable and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated, In the event an adverse outcome is possible
or an esiimate is not dotenminable, the matter is disclosed.

3.2 Standard issued but not effective

There are no standards jssued bul not yet eflective up to the date of issuance of the Company's financial statements.
3,3 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

i. Amandments in Ind AS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notfied Cormpanies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amencment Rules 2022 dated March 23, 2022, to amend the following Ind AS which are affective from April 1,
2022. However, these amendmenls and interpretations does not have an impact on the standalone fina“cial statements.

a. Onerous Contrasts - Costs of Fulfiling a Contract — Amendments to Ind AS 37

b, Raference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments to Ind AS 103

&. Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use - Amendments to Ind AS 15

d. Ind AS 108 Financial instruments — Fees in the 10 per cenf' test for derecognilion of financial fabfities

e, [nd A3 41 Agnculture — Taxation in fair value measurements

The Company has nel sarly adopled any stancards or amendments that have been issued but are not yet effective



MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the peried ended March 31, 2024

(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
4, Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Factory Shed  Plant and  Fumniture  Vehicles Office Computer Total
and Building  machinery and fixtures equipment

Cost
As at August 23, 2023 676.63 2,580.76 .40 13.48 32.22 i2.20 3,356.67
Additions 1.37 466.17 23.88 - 1.24 0.37 502.03
Disposals/ deductions - 12.99 - 9.35 - . 2234
As at March 31, 2024 678.00 3,033.94 65.28 4.11 33.46 21.57 3,836.36
Depreciation
As at August 23, 2023 29.05 338.66 6.08 5.41 9.75 1.1 391.56
Charge for the period (Refer Note 6(A)) 14.33 243.92 3.50 0.81 10.67 2.78 276.11
Disposals{ deductions - 3.28 - 4.33 - - 7.61
As at March 31, 2024 43.38 579.30 10.48 1.98 2042 4.49 660.06
Net Block
As at August 23, 2023 647.58 2,242.10 34.42 8.05 2247 10.4% 2,965.11
As at March 31, 2024 634.62 2,454.64 54.80 212 13.04 17.08 3,476.30

® The Company has availed the exemption under Ind AS 101 and has considerad previous GAAP carrying amount as the desmed cost for the opening balance
sheet as at April 1, 2022. Also refer Note 42.

Accordingly the Gross block of each class of Property, plant and equipment has been netted off with their respective accumulated depreciation balances as at April
1, 2022 under Previcus GAAP as given below to arive at the deemed cost for the purpese of opening Ind AS balance sheet.

iy For fien / charge against property, plant and eguipment, Refer note 18.1
iiy Refer Note 358 for disclosure of contractual commitments for acquisition of propery, plant and equipment.

4 (a}. Capital work-in-progress

Particulars Capital work-in- Total
progress

Cost

As at August 23, 2023 246.23 246.23
Additions 454.11 45411
Capitalised to Property, plant and equipment 265.74 265.74
As at March 31, 2024 434.59 434.60
As at August 23, 2023 246.23
As at March 31, 2024 434.60

Capital work in progress (CWIP) Ageing Schedule

Amount in CWIP as on March 31, 2024

Particulars Less than 1| 1-2years | 2-3years | More than3 Total
year years
Prgjects in progress 161.17 27343 - - 434.60
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
Total 161.17 273.43 - - 434.60

Capital work in progress (CWIP)} Ageing Schedule

Amount in CWIP as on August 23, 2023

Particulars Less than 1| 1-2 years | 2-3years | Morethan 3 Total
year years
Projects in progress 216.86 29.37 - - 246,23
Projects temporarily suspended s : = E £
Total 216.86 29.37 - - 246.23

b




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

5. Intangible assets

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Computer Software
Cost
As at August 23, 2023 373
Additions
Disposals/ deductions .
As af March 31, 2024 37
Amoriization
As at August 23, 2023 642
As at August 23, 2023 642
Charge for the period {Refer Note 6(A)} 1.33
Disposalsf deductions -
As at March 31, 2024 1375
Net Block
As at August 23, 2023 30.89
As at March 31, 2024 23.56

€ The Company has availed the exemption under Ind AS 101 and has considered pravious GAAP carrying amaunt as the desmed cost for the cpening balance sheet as at Apiil 1, 2022,

Alsc refer Note 42,

Accordingly the Gross block of each class of Property, plant and equipment has been nefted off with their respective accumulated depreciation balances as at April 1, 2022 under Previous
GAAP as given below to arrive at the desmed cost for the purpose of opening Ind AS balance sheet.

6. Right-of-use assets (Refer Note 42}

Particulars Lease hold Land Total
Cost
As at August 23, 2023 560.23 560.23
Additions - -
Disposais/ Modification - -
As at March 31, 2024 560.23 560.23
Depreciation
As at August 23, 2023 27.68 2768
Charge for the period (Refer Note 6(A)) 10.34 10.34
DCisposals/ Modification - -
As at March 31, 2024 38.02 38.02
Net Block
As at August 23,2023 532.55 532,55
As at March 31, 2024 522.21 522.21
6 (A) Depreciation and amortization expenses

Particulars For the period August

23,2023 to March 31,
2024

Depreciation of Praperty, plant and equipment 276.11
Amortization of Intangible assets 7.33
Deprecialion of Right-of-use assets 10.34
Total 293.78




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

7. (a} Investments (Non-Current} Face Value MNumber of shares Amount
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
At cost

i. Investments (other body corporate)

At fair value through other comprehensive income

Unquoted equity instruments {fully paid)

- Adityapur Aute Cluster (Refer Note a} Z1000/- 200 2.00
Aggregate value of unquoted investments 200 2.00

Additional Information:
a) Refer note 38B for information about fair value measurements.

7. (b) Investments (Current) NAV Number of units Amount
Investments in Liquid Mutual funds measured at Fair value through profit and loss ~ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

- UTI Nifty 200 Momentum 30 Index Fund - -
- Kotak Bluechip Growth -
- Axis Arbitrage Growth Fund 18.48 10,93,421.11 202.06
- Sundaram Mid Cap Fund - - -

- Sundaram Flexi Cap Fund . =

10,93,421.11 202.06

Additional Information

a) These investments in equity instruments are not held for trading. Upen the application of Ind AS 109, the Company has chosen to designate these
investments in equity instruments as at FYTOCI as the management believes that this provides a more meaningful presentation for long term investments,
then refiecting changes in fair values immediately in statement of profit and loss. Based on the aforesaid election, fair value changes are accumulated within
Equity under "Fair Value changes through Other Comprehensive Income - Equity Instruments”. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve io
retained earnings when relevant equity shares are derecognized

b} Refer Note 38 for information about fair value measurements,



MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and far the perfod ended March 3, 2024

8. Trade receivables
At amortised cost

Unsecured

Considered good

Trade Recaivables which have significantincrease in cred 1 risk
Less. Impalrment aflowance {Allowance for bad and doubiful debis)

Trade receivables Ageing Schedule

{Adl amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Current
Asat
March 31, 2024

1,117.85

Partlculars

Qutstanding from dus date of payment s on March 31, 2024

Not Due

Upto 8 months fmenths - 12 23

1 year years years

More than Total
Jyears

O
Caonsidared good

1,17.71 0.24 5 =

Which have signficant increase in ereditrisk

1,117.95

Credit impaired

Dispited

Considarad good

Which have significant increase in credit risk

Creditimpaired

Sub-Total

11774 0.24 - o o 1,117.85%

Less: Loss allowance

Total

11971 0.24 5 .

111793

8.1: Trade reseivables are non-interest bearing and are generally received within 45 days.
82: The carrying amount of frade receivables may be affected by the changes in the craditrisk of he counterpartiss as weli as the currency risk as explained in Refer note 37
8.3: Na trade o cther recsivable are due from dlrectors of ofher officers of the company sither severally or jointly with any other perscn. Mor any frade or other recsivable are due frem firms o7 privata companies

raspachvely in which any director is a partner, a director or amember.

8.4: Includes due from holding company Rs. 488.03 lakhs and due from ufimate holding company Rs. 225,15 lakhs.

8.5: Fer lisn / charge against rade recsivables, Refer nota 18.1

9, L.eans
At amortlsed cost

Unsecured, considered good

Nen-current

March 31, 2024

Currant
Asat Ag at
March 31,2024

Loan {o Related Party - 186.52
186,82
Type of borrower Asat
March 31, 2024
Amount of loan or| Percentage to tha
advanceinthe | totailoans and
nature of oan | advances in the
outstanding nature of lans
Related party 186.82 100%
10. Other Financial Assets Non-current Current
{Unzecured, considered good) As at Asat

At amortised cost

Sacurity deposils

Bank deposits with mora than 12 months maturity *
Cihers

* March 31, 2024 :  163.00 Lakhs is pladged with banks and other body corporates

11, Taxes

i} Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Liabllities

Proparty, Plant and Equipmant and Intanginte assets
On Others

Gress Deferred Tax Liahilitles

Deferred Tax Assets

MAT enfitlsment receivable

fterns allowable for tax purpose on paymenis/adjustment
On Others

Gross Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Lisbilities (Net}
Ragonciliation of deferred tax liabilitles {net}:

Opening palance

Recognised during the year in Statement of Profit & Lass
Utiisation of MAT credit enttiement

Other items

Closing balanse

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

93.56 -
163.09 =
477
256.65 477

Non-current
As at
March 31, 2024

166,28
237
161,65
24.01
24.01
137.84
Non-current
As at
March 31, 2024

17345

{38.18)

237

137.64




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statemenis as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts In INR Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)
Non-current
Ii} Tax exgpenses Asat
March 31,2024
a) Income-tax expense recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax
CGurrent tax on profits for the yaar 468.68
Tax adjustment for earlier yaar 1325
Total surrent tax expsnsa 481.01
Deferred Tax
Crigination and reversal of temporary differences 3818
Total dseferred tax expanse {36.18)
Tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and L.oss ’ 43.13
b) Tax impact on Remeasurement of post employment defined benefit abligation 237
Total tax axpansa recognised in Other Comprehaasive Income 237
Tax expensa recoghised b OCI AN
) Reconciliation of tax exp and the ting profit muftiplied by India's domestic tax rate for March 31, 2024+
Profit before intome tax 1,75343
Enacted Income tax rats in India appicabla to the Company 25.188%
Tax on Profit before iax @ 25.168% 44130
Adjustments:
Tax effest of amounts which are not deduetible / {not taxable) in calculating taxable income:
fterns not deductible E
Tax adjustment for earker year 1325
Other ftems {10.83
Tatal Income tax expense 443.713
12, Tax assets and liabilities HNon-current

Asat
March 31, 2024
a) Nen-current tax asgets (net)
Mon-current tax assets

b) Current tax assets (nat)
Ingoma Tax Refundable 1085

¢} Current tax liabilities (nef}

Pravision for income tax (nst of advance Income tax and TOS/TCS ¥ 611.93 lakhs) 3.48
13, Other assets Nen-current Current
{Lngecured, consldered good) As st Aa at

March 3{, 2024 March 31, 2024

a) Gapital advences 184,28 -
b} Advance other than capital advances

- Advanca fo supplisrs - 115.20

- Advance fo Employees 248 569
c} Others

- Prepaid expenses 686 1148

- Balance with Government Authorifies - 1.86
d} Gratuity fund - -
8} Subsidies iGovemmenlgrants'? = 41159

193.61

* Represants GST sutsidy receivable pertaining to financial year 2020-21 as per Jharkhand ndustriat and Investment Promotion Poficy, 2016.



MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period endad March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)

14, inventories As at
March 31, 2024
{Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw Materials 513.55
Work in Progress 438.97
Finished Goods 115.59
Siores & spares {including packing materials) 414.98
Total 1.481.1%

For lien / charge aganst inventories, Refer note 18.1

As at
March 31, 2024
15. a) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

iy Cashin hand 0.22
i) Balances with banks
- On Cument Accounts 13.62
- Fixed deposits with original maturity of upto 3 months 227,69
Cash and Cash Equivalents 241,53

15. b} Other Bank Balances:

- Unspent CSR Agcount 742
- Fixed depasits with original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months * 63.94
Other Bank Balantes 71.36
Cash and Bank halances (a+h ) 312.89

* March 31, 2024: ¥ §23.94 lakhs is pledged with banks and other hody corporates.

1%, ¢) Ghanges in liabilities arising from financing activitias

[Particulars August 2-3, Cash Flows Ehanges in Fair Others March 31, 2024
2023 {Heth Value

Current borrowings {excluding current maturities of ong ferm borowings {secured)} 650.27 {86.52) - 563.45

Non gurrent borrowings {including current maturities of long term borrowings {secured)) 404.80 {106.15) - 298.65

Lease liabilities (refer note 32) 19.27 (0.88) 243 2012

Total liabilities from financing activities 1,074.34 {193.85) 243 43222




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the pericd ended March 31, 2024
{AH amounts in INR Lakhs, unless ctherwise stated)

Number of
shares
16. Equity share capital Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Authorised capital
Ecyity shares of ¥ 10 each 30,00,000 300.00
300.00
a) Reconciliation of equity shares {authorised) cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Number of
shares
Equity Shares with voting rights As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
At the baginning of the year 30,00,000 300
At the end of the year 30,00,000 300.00
Number of
shares
As at As al
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- sach 29,81,673 20817
29817
b} Recenciliation of aquity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Number of
shares
Equity Shares with voting rights Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
At the beginning of the year 29.81,673 298.17
At the end of the vear 29,81,673 208.17

a) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10/ per share {March 31, 2024: ¥ 10/~ March 31, 2023 # 10/~ and April 1, 2022 ¥ 10/~ each}. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vole per share.in
ihe event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares wili be entifled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferantial amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
anuity shares held by the shareholders.

Equity Share of € 10/~ each Issued, subseribed and fully paid.

Sharcholders holding more than 5% equity shares for the FY 2023-2024 in the Company is given as below.:
Mo. of Shareatthe  Changeduring  No. of Share atthe % of Total Shares

Name beginning of the the pericd end of the period
year
Muttitech Auto Private Limited 29,81 672 - 29,81,672 100.00

b} The Company during the preceding 5 years -
i. has nol aflotted shares pursuant fo contracts without payment received in cash,
ii. has alfolted 11,31,673 Nos. of Equity shares as fully paid up by way of bonus sharas
iit. has not bought back any shares.

¢} There are no calls unpaid by Directors / Officers of the Company.

d) The Company has not canverted any securities into equity shares /preference shares during the above financial years.
) The Company has not forfeited any shares during the above financial years.

1) Distlosurs of shareholding of promoters (Face value # 104- per share}

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 2023-2024
No-of Shareat  Change during No.of Shareat % of Total Shares % change during

Name the beginning of the peried the end of tha the period
tha year Pericd
Muttitech Auto Private Limited 2 20,861,672 - 29,81,672 10000 -

k.



MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

17. Other equity As at
March 31, 2024
Securities Premium Account (Refer note a} 40.41
Retained eamnings (Refer note b} 4,806.40
Total 4,646.81

a) Securities Premium Reserve
Securities Premium Account is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The same is ufilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,

As at
March 31, 2024
Opening balance 40.41
Addition during the year
Closing Balance 40.41

b} Retained earnings

Retained Earnings are the profits and gains that the Company has earned till date, less any transfer to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid
to shareholders.

As at
March 31, 2024
Balance as at August 23, 2023 3,503.74
Add: Profit for the year 1,309.70
Add: Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year (net of tax) (7.04)
4,806.40




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

18. Borrowings

At amortised cost

Secured

Term Loans From banks

- Rupes leans

Unsecured Loans
- Bodies Corporate

- Director *
Total

(Allamounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Less: Current malurilies of long-term berrowings (Secured)

Total

Working Capital facilities:

Secured

Repayabie on demand ;

From banks
- Cash Credit

Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Secured)

Non-current
As at

March 31, 2024

298,65

288.65

108.95
189.69

Current
As at

March 31, 2024

563.45

108.96
§72.42

18.1. The Company has taken borrowings in domestic towards funding of its capital expenditure, working capital requirements, long term warking capital and general corporate purpose.
The borowings comprise funding arangements with varous hanks and financial institutions. The Company's total borrowings and a summary of security provided by the Company are as

follows -
Particulars As at
March 31, 2024
Secured long term berrowings (Includes Cumant maturities of long-term borrowings) 298 65
Secured short term borrowings 58345
Unsecurad [ong term borrowings =
Total borrowings 862.10
- . " Payment As at
Facility Category Securify Details frequency | March 31, 2024
Primary Security:
1.Hypothecation of entire current assets at the bormower, both present and future.
2. Hypolhecation of entire movable fixes assets of the borrower, both present and future
Coliateral
1. Equitable Morlgage of Lease hold factory land ang building situated at Industrial Plot No. NML-4, Large
Sector, Industrial Area, Adityapur,P.S. Seraikhela in the name of Mfs Mal Metalliks Pvi Ltd. at dist.: Seraikhella
Kharsawan. Repayable in
Rupee Loans 2. Eqguitzble Morlgage of Lease hold additional industrial land at Vil-Kelikapur, Industrial Piot| balance 34 139,85
No 4{P),LargeSecter, Indusiial Area, Adityapur having Survey Plot No. 207(P),208(P) and 206(P), Khata No.39,|  monthly
and 33, Area-9559 Sq. Ft. in the name of M/s Mal Metalliks Pyl Ltd, instalments
3. Equitable Mortgage of Lease hoid factory land and building situated at industrial plot no.1988(P), large
industrial Dugni Mauza Dugni, survey thana no. 189 having piot no 1888 (P} Khata no. 528, area 5.28 acres Mis
Mal Metalliks Pyt Limited at dist-Sarakkhela Kharsawan (Unit-2 )
Repayable in
RS First charge by way of hypothecation of the plant machinery, equipment, tools, spares,accessories and all other{  balance 45 159.00
assets which have been or proposed to be acquired under the projectischeme monthly -
instalments




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 34, 2024

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

19. Lease liabilities Non-Gurrent Current
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Lease Liabilities 2012 -
20.12 -
20. Trade payables As at
March 24, 2024
At amortised cost T ————
Total outstanding dues of micre and smalf enterprises (Refer note 35) 99.69
Tolal putslanding dugs of crediters other than micro and small enterprises (Refer Note 20.2) 1,750.90
1,850,598
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
Parficulars Qutstanding as on March 31, 2024 from due date of payment
Not Due Upta 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years| Total
Undisputed
outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 5 99.78 E - - 99.78
cutstanding dues of credifers other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 96.43 1,644.82 - - - 1,691.13
Disputed
dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises S - - e B 0
dues of credilors other than migro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - -
Total 96.43 1,74459 - - - 1,790.81
20,1, Trade payables other than acceplance given o the bank are non-interest bearing. Trade payables are normally settied within 90 days credit terms.
0.2 ncludas payable fo the ultimate holding company 2 0.87 lakhs and payabls 1o subsidiary of uimate holding company ¥ 1.45 Fakhs.
20.3. includes payable to ameunt due o medium enlerprises amounting to ¥ 37.14 lakhs. Also Refer note 35.
20.4. Refer Note 38 for information about fiquidity risk and market risk on frade payable
21. Cther financial liabilities Current
Asat
March 31, 2024
At amortised cost
Employee refated dues 102.70
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings 0.87
Payable for capital goods 29.40
132,98
22, Provigians Current
Asat
March 31, 2024
Provision for compensated absences 56.04
56.04
23. Other liabilities Non-current Current
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 34, 2024
Advance from customers = 5.85
Statutory dues payable - 187.90
- 193.75




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

24, Revenue from operations For the peried

August 23, 2023 to
March 31, 2024

Sale of products * 13,071.17
Sale of services * -
- Job Work 0.91
- Subsidies / Govemnment Grants** 411.59
13,483.67

* Represents revenue from contracts with customers
** Represents GST subsidy recaivable pertaining to financial year 2020-21 under the Jharkhand Industrial and Investment Promation Policy, 2016.

Total Revenue from operations
Revenue is recognized at 2 point in fime and not over time.

25, Other income For the period
August 23, 2023 to
March 31, 2024

Interest Income recegnised on Financial assets, recognised at amortised cest * 23.38
Miscellaneous Income® 4,25
2763

a. Includes Profit en sale of mutual fund net of fair value adjustments :Z 1.45 lakhs, Fair Value Reinstatement of Mutual fund ¥ 2.06 lakhs and Foreign
Currency Exchange Gain: .74 lakhs

26. Cost of materials consumed For the period

August 23, 2023 to
March 31, 2024

Inventery &t the beginning of the year (Refer note 14) 487.55
Add: Purchases 6,487.94
6,975.49
Lass: Inventory as at and of the year (Refer note 14) 513.85
Cosl of Materials consumed 6,461.84
27. (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress For the period

August 23, 2023 to
March 31, 2024

Inventory at the heginning of the year (Refer note 14)

Work-in-progress 50142

Finished goods 153.9¢
655.11

Inventory at the end of the year (Refer note 14)

Work-in-progress 435.97

Finished goods 115.59
552.56
102.55

28. Employee benefits expense For the period

August 23, 2023 te
March 31, 2024

Salaries, wages and bonus 453.37
Contribution to provident & other funds 17.36
Gratuity expense (Refer note 41) 8.65
Staff welfare expanses 2.03

481.41

28.1. The Code on Social Security, 2020 {'Code’) relating lo employee enefils during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent
in September 2020. The Cede has been published in the Gazefte of india. However, the dgtg on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and
the final rulesfinterpretation have nof yet been issued. The Company wil assesgiherimpaciof-the Code when it comes into effect 2nd will record any related
impact in the year the Code becomes effective. Basad on a preliminary assgﬁéri}nt"tﬁe entify péhc—;ves the impact of the change wili not be significant.

iw




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31 , 2024

24, Finance costs

Interest expenses
Interest on Lease Liabilities
Other borrowing costs

30. Other expenses

Consumption of stores and spares (Including packing materials)
Processing charges
Repairs and maintenance
-Plant & machineries
-Factory shed & buildings
-Others
Rent (refer note 32)
Rates & taxes
Insurance
Bank charges & commission
Postage, telegraph & telephone
Legat & professional fees
Travelling & conveyance expenses
Advertisement
Payment fo auditors
Vehicle running expenses
Carriage outward expenses
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Miscellaneous expenses

a. Details of payment to auditors:

As auditor:

Audit Fees
Limited Review
In other capacity:
Tax Audit Fees
Cther Services

b. Includes Corporate social responsibility expenses of  16.00 takhs, Refer note 36.

b

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the period August
23, 2023 to March 31,
2024

44.49
0.99
7.58

53.06

For the period August
23, 2023 to March 31,
2024

1,992.82
1,053.85

46.13
9.70
24.83
1.17
3.69
8.08
278
1.53
3441
15.06
3.88
3.55
44.25
-10.08
148.40

3,384.08

For the period August
23, 2023 to March 31,
2024

1.50
1.50

0.50
0.38

3.88




MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the pericd ended March 31, 2024

31. Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Numerator for basic and diluted EPS

Net profit after tax atiributable to shareholders {in ¥ lakhs)
Dencminater for basic EPS

- Weighled average number of equily shares for basic EPS
Denominater for diluted EPS

- Weightad average number of equity shares for diluted EPS

Basic earnings per share of face value of ¥ 10/- each (in ¥)
Diluted earnings per share of face value of ¥ 10/- each {in T}

32 Leases
Company as a lessea

[All amourts in INR Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

For the period ended

March 31, 2024
{A) 1,30%.70
B) 26,81,673
(9] 39.81,673
(AB) 43.93
(AIC) 4393

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 "Leases” effective April 1, 2022 being the fransiion date, using the modified retrospective mathed. Under this approach, the Company recognised equal amount of
right of use asset and lease liability on the tansition date, adjusted by the amount of prapayments pertaining to such leases, canied in the Balance Sheet on such transifion date. Figures for previcus year
have not been restaled as permitied under the ransition provisions in Ind AS 118, The effective inferesi rate for fease liabilities is 8.50% as on respective reperding date.

The Company has lease contracts for various leasehold lands generally have lsase terms beiwesen 30 and 55 years.

The Company also has certain leases of buildings with lease lerms of 12 monihs or less. The Company applies the ‘short-term lease’ recognition exemptians for these lezses.

{i) Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assels recognised and the movements during the period:”

Particulars Leasshold lands Total
As at August 23, 2023 532.55 532.55
Additions - S
Deletions ! Modification g 3
Depreciafion charge 10.34 10,34
Depreciation on Disposals - -
A at March 31, 2024 522.21 522.21
{ii) Set out balow are the carrying amaunts of lease liabilities and the mavements during the period:

Particulars For the period ended

March 31, 2024
At Amortised cost
|As at August 23, 2023 19.97
Additions -
Aceretion of interest 0.99
Deletions ! lermination / modification -
Payments 0.88
2012

As at March 31
Norr-current 20.12
Curent -
The effective interest rate for lease liabilities on Land is 8,50% p.a. wilh malurily between 2035 - 2050
The following are the amounts recegnised in Staternent of Profitor Less:

Particulars For the pericd ended

March 31, 2024

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets (Refer Note 6A} 10.34
Interest expanse on lease liabilities (Refer Note 29) 099
Expense relating fo short term leases {included under Other Expenses) (Refer Note 30) 117
Total amount recognised in the Statement of Prcfit and Loss 12.50

33. Segment information

The Company s info manufactaring of casting and forging components and the management reviews the pexformance of the Company s a single operating segment “Auto components” in accordance
with Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments” notified pursuant io Companiss (Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015. Accerdingly, in accordance with paragraph 4 of Ind AS 108 no separate segment information

has been furnished herewiin,
34. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:

A. Confingent Liabilities { claims against the Company not acknowledged ag debts
{i)  Bank Guarantees to Jamshedpur Utlities & Services Private Limitert
{iil.  Damand including penaily due to denial of Cenvat Credit- Appea filed before The Commissioner of GST & CX
(Appeals)
{iii).  GST demand for interest on debit note - Appeal before GST appsllate authority
(v} GST demand including panalty - Appaal before GST appellate authority
B. Capital and other commitments
i)  Esfimated amount of contracts remaining k3 be exacuted on capital account and not provided for (Met of advance)

As at

March 31, 2024

188.42
122

5.64
2149

7350



MAL METALLIKS PRIVATE LWITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

[All amouats in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

35, Disclosure under the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

As at
March 31, 2024
a) Principal amount and the interest dug thereon remaining unpaid to each supplier at the end of each accounting
year.
Principal amouat remain ng unpaict to any supplier at the end of the accounting period. 136.83
Intgrest due on above .
Total 136.83
b} The amountaf interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of tha MSMED: Act 2006 along witi the ameunts -

of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

£

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been paid but -
beyond the appointed cay during the year) but without adding the interest spacified under the MEMED Act 2006

k=2

The amaunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid 2t the end of each accounting year -
The amount of further interest remaining due and payabie even in the succeeding years, unfll such date when J
the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disaliowance as a

deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MEMED Act 2006

2

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined 1o the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of informaticn sollected by the Management.

36. Gorparate social responsibility
For the period
Details of CSR expenditure: ended
March 31, 2024

) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 15.42
by Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 16.00
¢) Amount spent {in cash} during the year:
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset &
ii} On purposes other than {f) above 16.00

The Compeny shall cary forward any excess amount speat during the year against future obligaticns

he
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

7. Related Party Disclosures:
Related parties where control exists
(i Ultimate Holding company (i) Ramkrishna Forgings Limited
(ii}. Holding Company (i} Multitech Auto Private Limited
{iif). Enterprises over which Key Management Personnal and their relatives are able ‘o exercise significant (i} Karibites Private Limited,
influence { Ceased with Effect from 23.08.2023) (iiy MAL Auto Products Private Limited.
' o . : (i) JMT Auto Limited
1 f U Hold
fiy).  SebekimiLHITEEE HolAgleonpary (i Globe All India Services Limited
{v). Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Atul Dua {ceasediresignad w.e.f 25,08.2023) Director
Dinesh Kumar Parik Director
Surendra Gadia Director
Rahu! Kumar Bagaria Director
Chaitanya Jalan Director
Lalit Kumar Khetan Director
(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
The following table provides the total amount of fransactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial year:
Sl No. | Name of the Related Party Relationship Nature of transactions Transaction Amount
for the period ended
Outstanding as at
3 March 2024
23 August 2023 to
31 March 2024
i, Multitech Auto Private Limited Holding Company Sale of Goods™ 11,661.08 E
Job Work Sale™ (0.02) -
Salo of Fixed Assets™ 1.61 -
Jobwork Purchase™ 78.77 -
Purchase of Goods™ 546.48 =
Purchase of Fixed Assats* 148.10 -
Trade receivable - 488.03
ii. MAL Auto Products Private Limited. |Enterprise over which KMP  [Interest received on Loan 9.03 -
and their relatives are able lo [ an repayment 499.77 -
exercise significant influence "o given 26 65 )
Loan outstanding = .
Purchase of Goods** 145.28 -
Trade payable - -
i, Ramkrishna Forgings Limited {From |Ultimate Holding Company Job Work Sale** 0.90 1.01
23.06.2023) Sata of Goods™ 198.17 224,14
Purchase of Goods*™* 58.75 0.87
Job Work Expense** 0.62
iv JMT Auto Limited (From 23.08.2023) |Holding Company Lean given 186.82 -
Lean outstanding - 186.82
v. Globe All India Services Limited Holding Company Sanvice Expense™ 1.46 s
(From 23.08.2023) - 1.45
Pl el i o '

** The sales lo and purchases from related parties are made on tay

e that prevail in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances &t the year-
D
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Nates to the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

38. Financialinstruments
A, Financial Asssts and liabilities:

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unfess otherwise stated)

The accaunting classification of each category of flnancial instruments, and their carrying vaiues, are set out below:

Particulars March 31, 2024

Carrying Value !
Fair Vaiue

Financial Aseats
Financial ass¢ts carrted at amortised cost

Trade recaivables {Refer note 8) 1,117.95
Laans - Non-current {Refer note 9) -
Other Nan-current financial assets {Refer nota 10) 256.65
Cash and Bank balances {Refer note 15a and 15b) 312.8%
Loans - Current (Refer note 9) 186.82
Other Current financial assets (Refer nole 10) 477
Total financial assets carried at amortised cost 1,879.04

Financlal assets at deemed cost
Investment * {Refer pots 7a) _

Financlal assets at FYTPL
kwvestment-Current (Refer note 7k} 202.06
Total financial assets carried at FYTPL 202.06

Financlal assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Investmenls {Refer note 7a) 200
Tatal financial assets caried al fair value through Gther Comprehensiva Inceme (OCH 2.00

Financial Liabiliies
Financiat liabilities carried at amortised cost

Shart term borrewings [Refer note 18} 87242
Long term bamowings (Refer note 18} 18859
|easa [abiliias (Refar note 19} 20.42
Trade payables (Refer note 20} 1,850.59
Other Curent financial fabilitias (Reter note 21) 132.88
Total financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 2,865.80

* invasiment af cost

The falr values of financial assets and liabilties are included at the amount that would be recefved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability In an orderly ransaction betwsen markst participants atthe
measurement date

The management has assessed that the fair vaiues of irade receivahlas, cash and bank balances, ibans, other firanclal assetz, Trade Payabies, Bomrowings fincluding interest acerued), lease fablities and
Other Financial Labilies approximals o their respaciive carrying amounts largety dua fo tha short-ferm maturity of these insiruments.

For financial assets carried at fair value, the carrying amounts are aqual o their respeciive falr valies.

. Falr value hierarchy:

The Gompany uses the foliowing hisrazchy for determining andior disclosing tha fair vakie of financial instruments by valuation lechnigues:

{t) Level 1: quoted prices (unadjustod) in astive markets for idzntical asssts or liabilities.

{ii) Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices nelided withn | avel 1 that are ohservabla for the assetor fiabifty, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indrectly (i.¢., derived rom prices).
(iiiy Leval 3: mputs for the asset or liabilty thal are notbased cn abservable markel data (unchservabls inputs).

The below table summarises the categories of financial assets as at March 31, 2024:

|Financial Asset Level1 Level2 Lavel 3
At falr value through other comprehensive Income (FYTOCI) as at March 31, 2024

- Investments . - 2,00
At fair vaiue through other comprehensive income (FYTPL) as at April 1, 2022

bvenedmant:

3 202.06 . S

At fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI) as at March 31, 2023
- Investments - . 200
At fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTPL) as at April 1, 2022
B i 30.78 - -

At fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI) as at April 4, 2022
- Investments - 200
At fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTPL) as at April 1, 2022
. : 1.01 s e

Fair valuztion meihod and assumptions:

The fair value of e financial assets and Yabifijes s included atthe amount at which the instrument sould be exchanged In a current fransaction batween wiling parties, other than in a farced or fiquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions are used t estimata the fair values.

i) The Company has determined the carrying vaiie of investment as fs far value

iy Thers has been no ransfer between Leve! 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the above pariads.

i} In detarmining far valus measurement, tha impact of potential cimate-ralated matiers, including leg/slation, which may affect the fair valua measurement of assets and fabiiies in the financial statemants
has been considered, These risks In respect of climats-related matiers are included as key assumptions where they materially impact the measure of recoverable amount, These assumptions hava been
included in the cash-flow forecasts in assessing value-in-use amounts.

At presant, the impact of cimate-related matlers is not material to the Corpany's financial statements.
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Notes 1o the financlal statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

39. Financial Risk Management Objectives an¢ Policies:

(c]

The Company's principal financial libilites comprises borrowings. rade and oiher payables and ofher financial fabilties. The main purpose of these financial fiabilities is to finance and support the
oparatons of the Company. The Campany’s principal financial assets include frade and other receivables, loans and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its eperalions.

The Company's business activiies are exposed to a variaty of risks including iquidity risk, credit risk and market risk. The Company seeks to miniviza potendal adverse effecis of these risks on its financial
performance and capital. Financial isk activilies are denlified, measured and managed n accordange with the Company's poiicies and risk objectives which are summarized below and are reviewed by the
senior management.

(A) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to risk of financial loss o the Gompany # customers or counterparties fail fo meat fhelr contrachual obligations, The Company is exposed fo credit risk from its opsrating activifies (malnky
Tade recelvables).

{i) Credht risk management

{a) Trade Receivables

Customer aredit risk is managsd by the raspactive departments subjsct to the company's established palicies, precaduras and conrols relating to customer cradit risk mahagement. Customer credit risk is
managed by tha Company through its estabiished policies and proceduras which invole setling up crecit imits based on cradit profiiing of individual ustomers, credit approvals for enhancement of imits
and raguiar monitoring of important developments wiz. payment history, change in credit rating, regulatory changas, indusiry outiook ate. The maximum exposure ko cradit risk at the reporting date Is the
sarrying value of each class of financlat assats disclosed In refer note 8. Guistanding racewables are regulary monitored and an fmpairment analysis |s parformed at each reporting date on 2n individual
basis for each major customer. On account of adoption of ind AS 108, the Company uses expacied ¢radit loss madel{o assess the impairment loss or revarsal thereaf,

(b} Peposits and financizl assets (Other than trade receivables):

Creditrisk from balances with banks is managed by the Company’s freasury departmentin accordance with the Company's policy.

(B) Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk implies that the Company may not be abia ts maet its chligations associated with s financtal latifiias, The Gompany ménages its liquidityrisk on the basis of the businass plan that enstres that
the funds required for finansing the busiress oparations and meeting financial labillies are availabla in 2 tmaly manner and In the currency required at optimal costs. The Management regularly monifors
toling forecasts of tha Company's Fquidity positon to ensure it has sufficient cash on an ongoing basis to meet operational fund requirements.

Addtionafly, the Company has commitied fund and non-fund based credit fines from banks which may be drawn anyime hased on Company's fund requirements. The Gampany endeavours to maintain a
cautious fiquidity srategy with postive cash halance and undrawn bank fines thraughout the year

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial Eabiliies at the reperting data.

Contractual maturity of financial liabilities Upto 1year | 1¥earto 3| dyearto Syear | Morethan 5 Total
year years

March 31, 2024
Long Term Bormowings (in¢luding current maturities of long term borrowings {secured)) 108.96 157,11 3258 - 208.65
Lease liabifes O = - 2042 20.12
Curent Borrowings [exciuding current matur ties of leng term borrowings {sacured)) 563.45 - - - 563.45
Trade payable 1,850.59 - - - 1,850.59
Cther financial iabilfes 132,98 - - - 132.98

2,65559 15711 3258 20,12 2,865.80
Market Risk

Marketrisk is the risk that the fair value of future cash fiow of financial instruments may fkictuate because of changes in market conditions. Marketrisk broadly comprises thrae types of risks namely fareign
oumency risk, interast rale risk and prica risk {for commodities)  The above risks may affect the Company's income and expense and profit. The Company's exposure to and managerment of these risks arg
explained below.

Fareign currency risk.

The Gompany operates in internalional markets and therefore is exposed to foreign currency risk arisfng from foreign cumency transactions, The expesurs relates primarily Io the Company's operating
activities (when the revenus or expanse is denominated in foreign currency) and berrowings in fareign curvencies. Majority of the Company's foreign curency fransactians are in USD and Euro, whits the
rest are in GBP. The imports are onlyin respect of capital goods, and are denominated in USD, Euro and JPY. The risk is measured through forecast of highly probabe foreign currency cash flows.

Tha risk of fiuetuations in foreign currency exchanga rates on iis financial fabifiies lncluding rade and other payables stc, which are mainly in US Dollars | are mifigated through the natral hedgs, as
Company's export sales are predominantly in US dollars and such ecanemic axposure through trade and other receivables in US dollars provide natural alignment. Hanes, a reasonabie variation in the
Foreign exehange rate would not have much Impacton the profit f equity of the Company.

Interest rate risk

The Company is sxposed to intarast rate risk on short-term and long-term floating rate instruments. The borrowings of the Company are principally denominated in Indian Rupses, Euro, Japanese Yen and
US doliars with a mix of fixed and floating rates of interest, The Company has a policy of selectively using nterestrate swaps and other dérivative instruments o manage its exposure o nterest rate
movements. These exposures are reviewed by appropriate levels of management on a ragular basis. The majority of the borrowings are at fioating rates and its fulure cash flows will fluctuzle because of
changes in market intorest rates,
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{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{a) [nterest Rate Risk Exposure

The exposuire of the Company's borrowings to interestrata changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows As at
March 31, 2024

Var able rate financ al Sabiliizs 86210
(b} Sensilivity
Profitor loss is sensitive to higher / lower inferest expense from borowings as a resultof changes in inferestrales.
Impact cn
profit before
tax
[Increase
(Dacrease)]
FY 2023-24
Interest Rales - Incraase by 50 basis points (50 bpe) * 4.31)
Intarest Rales - Decrease by 50 basis points (50 bps) * 4.3

* Halding all oiher variable constant

(i) Commadity Price Risk

40.

Commodity price risk resuhs from changes In market prices fer raw materials, mainly steelin the form of rounds and billets which forms the largest portion: of Company's costof sales.
The principal raw materlals for the Gempany products are alloy and carbon stast which are purchased by the Company from the approved st of suppliers, Most of the input matarials ars procured from
domastic vendors, Further, a significant portion of the Company's volums is sold based on price adjustment mechanism which allows for recovary of the changed raw matertal cost from s clistomers.

Lapital management

For the purposes of the Company's capital management, capital Inchides issued capital, fres reserves and borrowed capital less reported cash and cash equivalents. The primary objsclive of the
Company's capital management s to mantai~ an fficient capital structure to reduce the cost of capital, support the corporate sirategy and fo maximise sharcholder’s valus. The Company's policy is to
Borrow primarily through banks to maintain sufficient liquidity. The Company also malmiains certain undrawn committed credit lac ks to provide additonal lquidty Thesa borrewings, togeter with cash
generated from aperalions are uiised for operations af the Gompany. The Company manitors cagital on the basis of cost of capital.

Particulars March 31, 2024
Borrowings (including interest accrued thereon) 862,97
Less; Cash and cash equivalents {Refer note 15a} (241.53)
Less: Current Invesiments (Refer nota 7b) (202.06)
Nat dobt {A) 419.38
Equity Share Capital 208.17
Othar equity 484881
Total equity (B} 5,144.98
Total capital (A+B}) 5,564.36
Debt- Equity ratio {A/B) 0.08

No changes were made in the objectives poficias or procasses for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2024,

A

k.
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41, Employze Benefits
a} Gratuity plan
Funded scheme

The Company has a defined benafit gratuity plan for Its employees ("Graluity Scheme). The gratvity plan is governad by the Payment of Graluity Act, 1972. Under the Act, every smployas who nas
completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The lavel of benefits provided depends on the employee’s length of service and salary al retirement age. Every employes who has
completed five years or more of service gets & grahsity on departure at 15 days satary (last drawn) for each completed year of servics as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The

scheme is [unded with an insurance company.

As per Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Employee Benefils as defined in the Standard are given below:

Statement of Profit and Loss :
Met employee bensfits expense {recognised in Emptoyee Cost)
Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Current Senvice Cost

Banefit paid directly by the Company

Net Interest Cost/ (income) en the Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Assed)
Compoenents of defined benefit cost recognised in Staternent of Profit & Loss

Actuarial (gains} / losses arising from:

Change n demographic aseumptions

Changs In financial assumptions

Experience vai {i.e. Actual experi vs assumptions}

Retum en plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense

Cemponents of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income

Total Expense

i, Bifurcation of Net Liability

Present value of Cefined Benefits Obligation
Fair value of plant assats

Net liabitity

Current iability

Non-Current liability

Nat Bability

iii. Changes in the present value of obligation:

Present value of obligaticn as at the beginning

Current service cost

Interest expense or cogt

Re-measurement {gain) / loss arising from:

Change in demographic assumptions

Changa In financial assumptions

Experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions)
Benefits paid

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year

iv. Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year:

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning

Investment Income

Employer's Contfribution

Retur on plan assets , excluding amount recognised in net mterest expense
Employee's benefit paid

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year

=

Major Categories of Plan Assets as a percentage of total plan assets

Funds managed by Insurer

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Gratuity (Funded)
For the year ended
March 31, 2024

995

Gratuity {Funded)

As at
March 31, 2024
7404
{81.63)
155.67
{7.59)

(7.59)

Gratuity {Funded)
As at
March 31, 2024
50.76
9.95
3.69

1.52
8.12

74.04

Gratuity {Funded)

Asat
March 31, 2024

As at

tarch 31, 2023

63,73
4.99
12.68
0.23

1390

3.20
1673
{0.10)

81.83

63.73

Gratuity {Funded)

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Asat
April 4, 2022

100% 100%

100%
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Note 41 ; Employee Benefits: {Contd.)

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

vi, Actuariai Assumptions Gratuity (Funded)
As at
March 31, 2024
Discount rate (per anaumj) 7.20%
Salary growth rate (per annumj 7.00%
Mortzlity Rate (as % of IALM 2012-14) 100%
Nermal retainment date 6 years
Withdrawal rate (per annum;} 2%
v, Sensitivity Analysis Impact of Gratuity (Funded}
{Present value of obligation}
Asat
March 31, 2024
Assumption Increase Decrease
Discount Rata {-/ + 1%} 71.05 77.26
Salary Growth Rate (-1 +1%) 76.92 71.22
viii, Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation {Undiscounted):
Gratuity (Funded)
As at
March 31, 2024
1 year 380
210 S years 3207
6to 10 years 33.55

Description of Risk Exposures

Valuations are parformed on cartain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and othar regutatory framework which may vary over time. Thus, the Company is exposed to various risks in providing the
above gratuity benefit which are as follows:

Interest Rate risk- The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interast rates will result in an increase in the ultimate cost of providing the above benefit and will thus result
in an increase in the valua of the liability {as shown in financial statements).

Liquidity Risk: This is the risk that the Company is not able io meet the short-term gratuny payouts. This may arise due to non availability of enough cash f cash equivatent 1o meet the liabilities or
nolding of illiquid assets nol being sold in time.

Satary Escatation Risk: The presant valua of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase rate of plan participants in future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in
future For plan parlicipants from the rate of increase in salary used to determine tha presant value of cbligation will have a bearing on the plan's fability.

Demagraphic Risk: The Company has used cerain mortality and attrition assumptions in valyation of the Eabiity. The Company is exposed lo the risk of aclual experience tuming out 16 be worse
compared to the assumption.

Reguiatory Risk: Graluity benafi is paid in accordance with the reguirements of the Paymant of Gratuity Act, 1972 {as amended from time 1o time). There is a risk of change in regulations requiring
higher gratuity payouts {e.g. Ingrease in the maximum imit on gratuity of ¥ 20.00 lakhs).

Assel Liability Mismatching or Market Risk: The duration of Ihe liability s lenger compared to duration of assets. exposing the Company o market risk for volatilities/fali in interest rate.
Irvestment Risk: The probability or Ikelihood of occurrence of iosses relaiive lo the expected return on any particular vesimenl.

The breakup of the plan assets into various categories as at March 31, 2024;

Particulars As at
March 31, 2024
LIC's New Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Plant 100%

The asset allocation for plan asses is determined based on the invesiment criteria prescribed under the relevant regulations.

b) Provident Fund:

Contributicn tewards provident fund are recomputed as expenses in the statement of peefil and logs. The Company has a defined centribution plan Under the defined contribution plan, provident fund is
contributed to the Government administered provident fund. The Company has no Turther contractual nor any censtructive obligation, other than the contribution payable 1o the provident fund. The
expense recognised during the period tewards defined contribution planis & 13.61 Lakhs
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{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
42. Details of the Loan given, Investmenl made and Guarantee given caverad under section 186(4) of the Companies Acl, 2013
Deatails of an given, Investment made and Guarantee givan are provided under the respective heads.

MName of the Company Relation Purpose Nature As at
March 31, 2024
JMT Auto Limited BRI IGE  apipete Loan Given 186.82
Holding Company
43. Ratio Analysis and its elements
&1 No. Ratio Numerator Denominator For the period
August 23, 2023 to
March 31, 2024
i |Current Ratio {in times} Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.30
i |DebtEquity Ratio (in times) Borrowings Shareholder's Equity .08
ii  [Debt Service Coverage Ratie fin Earning avallable for Debt  [Debt Service 5.89
times) Service
¥ |Return on Equity (in %) Profit for the year Average Shareholder's Equity 0.29
v |Inventory Tumover ratio Cest of Goods Sold Average Inventory 4.85
vi |Trade Receivatles tumnover ratio fin |Credit Sales Average Trade Receivables 13.99
times)
vii  |Trade Payables turnover ratio {in Credit Purchases Average Trade Payables 4.13
times)
Vil [Net Capital turnover Ralio (in times) |Revenue from Operations  |Working Canftal 15.26
i |Net Profit Ratio (in %) Prafit for the Year Revenue from Operalions 0.19
% |Return on Capital employed (in %)  |Profit before interest and tax{Capital Employed 0.29|
¥i [Return on Invesiment {in %} Profit after taxes Sharehoiders Equity D.25|

44. Other Statutory Infermation
(I} The Gompany does nat have any Benami preperty, where any proceeding has been wnitiated or pending against the Company for helding any Benam property.
(i} The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.
{#il} The Company has two satisfaction of Gharges which are yet to be registared with ROG beyond the statutery period:
{a) Cred# faciiity from Bank of Baroda has been closed and taken over by Axis Bank.
{b) Corporata guarantee given to SIDBI for loan taken by Multitech Auto Private Lim ted has been released.
The company has initiated the process of oblalning ne dues cerlificate and getfing satishfaction of charge from the bank but the same s pending as on the date of the Ralance sheel.
{iv} The Company has ot raded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Cummency during the financial year,
(v} The Company has not advanced or ioaned or nvested Tunds to any other person(s} or entity{ies), Including foreign enlities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shali:
{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entifies identified in any manner whatsaever by or on behalf of the company {Ultimate Benaficiaries) or
(1) provide any guarantes, security or the like 1o or on behall of the Ulimate Beneficiarias
(i) The Company has not received any fund from any parson(s) or entity{ies}, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or ctherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or investin ather persons of entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Uimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any guarantse, security or the like on bahalf of the Utimate Beneficiaries,

{vii) Tha Gompany has not any such transaction which is not recosded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed a5 ncome during the year in the tax assassmants under the income Tax Act,
1861 (such as, search or survey or any ofher relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

{ix} Title: deeds of Immevable Property of the Company are held in the name of the Company

45. The Ind AS comparative financial infortmation of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the transition date opening balance sheet as at Aprit 1, 2022 Included In thase Ind AS financial statements, are
based en the previously issued statutory financial stalements prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Actounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as
amanded) specified under section 133 of he Act, read wilh the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2021 audited by the prececessor auditor whose repert for the vear ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 daled
Jung 14, 2023 and August 31, 2022 respectively expressed an unmedified apinion on those financial statements. as adjustad for the differences in the accaunting principles adopted by the Company on transition
fo the Ind AS.

45, The Board of Directore vide resolution dated 16.02 2024 have resolved for amalgamation of the company and Multitech Aut (P} Lid with JMT Auto Limited. The draft scheme was placed before the Board and the
final scheme of amalgamation is yetfo be filed with respective NCLT as on the dale of Signing of the Batance shest

47 The figures for the comesponding previcus year have been the regroupediveclassified wherever necessary to confim to current year presentation.
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